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Cindy Jackson

From: Kim Witherow <KWitherow@daltonga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Cindy Jackson; Danny Margan

Cc: Andrew Wiersma

Subject: RE: Dalton Apron Rehab Additional Pay Request 17-2069

The below is from the 10/16/18 Airport Authority Minutes:

DALTON MUNICIPAL ATRPORT AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 16, 2018
DALTON MUNICIPAL ATRPORT

Review of Phase I Ramp Project:

A final project meeting between the contractor, Northwest Georgia Paving (NWGP), the
engineering firm, Barge, and Danny Morgan was held at the airport on October 11, 2018, An
agreement was made to pay an additional $§12,095 to NWGP for various extras not previously
identified. The items are the additional stone base of 57 tons and additional machine time to till
cement into the soil in several areas that were wet and not stable. The contract provided for extra
charges in these areas within the language, but not in dollars. GDOT indicated they would
include these charges in a future contract for a 90% reimbursable. Barge will be completing the
documents for closure of the project and submitting to the appropriate parties.

From: Cindy Jackscn

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:03 PV

To: Danny Morgan; Kim Witherow

Cc: Andrew Wiersma

Subject: RE: Dalton Apron Rehah Additional Pay Request 17-2069

Danny,

Woe've paid request #1 - #3 that totals the contract bid price $1,205,087.50 (see attached).

What you have is marked #2 with the same date as the original #2 (June 30, 2018} and they’ve increased the contract
amount for line G-301-1000 ($10,670) and G-310-1000 (51,425) which is the amount of the invoice. | don’t remember
seeing a Change Order for this contract nor did | get the pay request that you attached to your email or these questions
would have been asked at that point.

Kim - do you have in the minutes where the council approved an increase in this contract?

[ do have an Alternate Bid for the Helipad and Markings ($17,392.50), but it's not included in these pay requests.
Thanks,

Cindy



